## WC5 Field Hockey October 20. 2022

## Minutes

## 7:15p.m. Officials log in

7:30p.m. Meeting was called to order. Sign in for attendance. Use the sidebar for questions.President Flick: The following statement was read:

There was an incident that occurred in a game this week that was brought to the attention of the executive board. It is being addressed because a video of the game was posted all over social media and many opinions and comments are being made. We have all been in a position where a call may have been missed. The camera or video will pick up things we do not see. We do our best to be in the correct position to make the appropriate call. I want to emphasize that we are here to support our officials. The board will continue to stress the importance of educating and training all of the officials, with a focus on positioning, correct application of the rules, the carding process, use of the appropriate card, and communicating with our partners. That particular game is over and it is time to move forward. The goal is to constantly reflect and reevaluate our performance and make adjustments to do our best in every athletic contest.

**Minutes:** A motion to approve the minutes from October 3, 2022, was made by Fanucci and Seconded by Stemberger. The minutes were unanimously approved.

1<sup>st</sup> Vice President Gruccio: Acknowledged the first-year umpires and said "Stick with it."

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President McCleary: Ratings will continue and may be completed on a scrimmage or game, as well as Summer games at Gateway, Ocean City, and other sites. Carolina Blue restaurant has been contacted for the WC5 get-together. The tentative dates are November 2 or 3. Cash bar and appetizers. More information to come.

Supervisor of Officials Martello: The Sportsmanship Award will be presented at Kingsway.

A ballot with information regarding the nominated teams will be sent for your vote. Secretary Rispoli: First-year official information has been sent to NJSIAA. The \$300.00 incentive will be paid via zebrapay. Please insure that your account is up to date.

- **Treasurer McGrath:** The balance in the account is \$6461.33. Complete your travel form and send it in a self addressed, stamped envelope to Jan McGrath 720 Marshall Street Edgewater Park N.J. 08010 . The form must be received by November 20, 2022.
- Assignor Berg: Please update your blocks. NJSIAA tournaments begin on October 31, 2022. I will assign the first three rounds and Maureen will assign the rest. There is a 5% assigning fee for all assigned games, as well as tournament games. Varsity, JV and Tournament fees are to be paid to Lauren Berg 1630 Pennfield Drive West Deptford NJ 08086. Middle School and Freshman fees are to be paid to Roz Gill 9 Sunhaven Drive Sewell NJ 08080. Fees are due by November 20, 2022.
- Interpreter Maccariella: NJSIAA tournaments will begin on October 31, 2022. Officials will receive \$84.00 for rounds 1, 2 &3, Sectionals \$95.00 and Finals \$110.00, Clock/ table official \$70.00.

Each team must bring 3 white balls and provide 3 ball girls, whom will wear clothing different from their respective team.

Copy the 2022-23 NJSIAA Field Hockey Tournament and the NFHS: Rule Modifications: Mandatory for all Varsity Games documents and carry them. Tie Breaker procedures are to be followed if a tie exists. Overtime will start with 7 players, 6 field and 1 goalie. After 2 Sudden Victory

sessions, One on Ones will commence. Coaches will provide names and numbers of the 5 players. Sets must be completed.

**Final meeting powerpoint and documents** will be emailed to all officials. Please review and copy.

**Election:** The ballot was uncontested. Kim Gruccio 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President, Jan McGrath Treasurer, Roz Gill Lower Level Assignor.

Adjournment: 8:36 p.m. Cossaboon and Fanucci